The New Thought Resource Center

Resources, Programs, and Services to Empower a Movement of New Thought for a New World

> Vision & Strategic Development Notebook

> > © September 28, 2002 Updated October 1, 2002 Douglas Moreton

Center for Manifestation

Manifesting Personal Dreams and Organizational Vision

moretondouglas@gmail.com

New Thought Resource Center

FOR EMPOWERING A MOVEMENT FOR NEW THOUGHT

and Supporting Spirituality in Individuals, Their Organizations, Institutions and Communities

Table of Contents

Foreword, Mission, Introduction, Goals & Objectives Strategic Development Plan - Overview Outline, Time-line

RESOURCES

- 1. www.NewThoughtResourceCenter.Com
- 2. The New Thought Catalogs and Directories
- 3. Product Development Sales
- 4. Resource Publishing
- 5. Producing Media Resources
- 6. Specialized Resource Delivery

PROGRAMS

- 1. Spiritual Awareness
- 2. Education
- 3. Training and Certification:
- 4. Events
- 5. Broadcasting and Cable Programming
- 6. Special Programs

SERVICES

- 1. Individual Services
- 2. Organizational Subscriber Services
- 3. Institutional Subscriber Services: National Associations; Allied Associations; Allied Schools
- 4. Affiliated Subscriber Services
- 5. New Thought Movement Support Services
- 6. Outreach to Potential Members: Public Awareness Services; Honors and Accolades -

CENTERS

- The Sedona Center Center SPACE, Empowerment Center, Successful Living...
 The New Thought Resource Center, The New Thought University, The New Thought Retreat Spa
- 2. Model Metropolitan New Thought Churches with Prototype Programs
- 3. Licensed New Thought Community Resource Centers with Certified Spiritual Mentor Staff
- 4. Institutional and Community Sponsored Spiritual Resource Centers
- 5. New Thought Youth Camps

THE NTRC SUPPORT CENTER - ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENTS

Subscriber Services, Public Education, New Members, Finances, PR, Publications, Media Productions, Conferences, etc.

Mission

Introduction - The Core Themes Approach
Recreating the Image, Reinventing the Programs, Speaking to the Listening, Presentation of
Building and Ambience

Vision

Vision Chart

Goals & Objectives

Strategic Development Plan - Overview Outline

Time-line

Potential Vision for a Movement of New Thought **OVERVIEW OF PROGRAMS, SERVICES, PRODUCTS**

RESOURCES

FOR EMPOWERING A MOVEMENT FOR NEW THOUGHT

and Supporting Spirituality in Individuals, Their Organizations, Institutions and Communities

"One-stop-shopping" for resources on the spiritual journey, while living transformed, full-potential lives of service.

1. www.NewThoughtResourceCenter.Com

Resources for Spiritual Seekers on the Sacred Journey Including:

A Spiritual Resource Catalog

- ™ The Very Best Resources:
 - ✓ Books, Manuals, Magazines
 - ✓ Audio & Video Tapes
 - ✓ Associations, Organizations, & Newsletters
 - ✓ Training Programs & Resource Centers
 - ✓ Internet Services, Computer Programs & Cd Roms
- All additional relevant Resources "one stop": books, tapes, organizations, magazines, courses

Annotated New Thought Directories

- *New Thought* (E-zine)
- •New Thought Events Calendar
- Organization and Affiliates Directory
- Clergy Profiles Directory (indexed by skills/interests)
- *Individual Member Networking Directory* (indexed by skills/interests)
- New Thought Periodicals Subscriptions: Journals, Magazines, Newsletters

A Visionaries and Entrepreneurs Guide to The Best Organizational

Innovations, Programs and Services Models/Prototypes for Use By -

New Thought Lay Ministry and Licensed Ministers

Entrepreneurs Caring for the Soul Of Business, "Spirituality And Business"

The Viewer will be able to browse and buy in our -

New Thought Book and Tape Store

New Thought Transformational Art Gallery

New Thought Music Store

Create & link sites to provide coordinated presentation of N.T. info., programs, services

In Summary The New Thought Internet Site -

- 1) Sells the best products
- 2) Describes all other useful materials: Books, Audio Tapes, Video Tapes, CD's, Magazines
- 3) Links to helpful organizations, associations
- 4) Provides on-line classes, workshops, and other long distance learning explorations
- 5) Makes available empowerment training

- 6) Facilitates on-line coaching and facilitating
- 7) Updates Event Calendars and Conference Listings
- 8) On-line Journals
- 9) NTRC Subscriber Information (Password) Bulletin Boards
- 10) Chat Rooms and Study Groups.

2. The New Thought Catalogs

The resources described above are published in a series of great 'catalogs' available through bookstores, Internet Sites, Conference Booths, Back of the Classroom, New Thought Church Resource Centers/Bookstores —

New Thought Books and Tapes Catalog

Spiritual Path Resource Guidebook: Books, tapes, periodicals, workbooks,...

New Thought Music Catalog - Church Music Programs Sample Tape &/or Video Series

Sacred and Transformational Art Catalog (Sponsored through and by NTRC)

Transformational and Instructional Video Catalog

Model New Thought Church Programs

3. Product Development Sales

Research and Development of strategic produces and processes

Featured sales of products we have the Proprietary Rights

Acquisition of Products, Distributor ships, Licenses...

Strategic Alliances with complementary products (best of in each category)

4. Resource Publishing

Books, Manuals, Course Notebooks, Workbooks, Pocket Guides, Catalogs, Directories,

Periodicals (magazines, newsletters, journals); Inspirational reminders & gifts

Spiritual Path Resource Guidebook: Books, tapes, periodicals, workbooks,...

Spiritual Correspondence Courses (annotated listings, plus Survey Courses NTRC produces)

New Thought (Quarterly Magazine)

New Thought Events Calendar

Membership Organization and Affiliates Directory

Clergy Profiles Directory (indexed by skills/interests)

Individual Member Networking Directory (indexed by skills/interests)

New Thought Music Catalog

Church Music Programs Sample Tape &/or Video Series

Sacred and Transformational Art Catalog (Sponsored through and by NTRC)

Transformational and Instructional Video Catalog (part of Audio/Video Lending Library too)

NT Member's Programs Directory (Annotated, Categorized &Indexed, Cross Referenced)

Popular Program Sample Series - Model, Unique, Prototype (How to set up)

Course of Miracles, Divine Healing, Transformational Healing

Outreach and Growth Sample Programs Notebooks & Video (Sample promotional materials, sample Sunday programs, sample bulletins, newsletters)

New Thought Topics Pamphlets (addressing all major questions, issues, real life needs)

New Thought Anthologies (Introducing new thought founders and modern authors)

New Thought Book Catalog (Categorized and cross reference indexed) (on Web site too for ordering)(Possibly a service could be set up to be a distributor for church bookstores)

New Thought Source Book (Takes off from where "New Thought, An American Spirituality" leaves off) What are the branches, how were they formed, what do they belief?

New Thought Syllabus - Curriculum Guides for colleges, Divinity Schools, even high schools

New Thought Speakers Bureau Profiles

A Day in the Life - New Thought leaders present how they are living their lives as an example of those most aspiring to live the teachings

5. Producing Media Resources

- •Instructional Videos/DVD's
- Educational Audio Tapes/CDs
- Multi-media Presentations
- New Thought Music CDS/cassettes
- Computer Programs CD-ROMs

New Thought Annual Conferences and Transformational Expo. Tape Series Sermon Series - Topical Tapes and Message Transcription Services (see products) (Transformational and Instructional Video Catalog)

6. Specialized Resource Delivery

New Thought Lay Ministry: Practitioners

Licensed Ministers

Churches: Boards, Planning Committee, Expansion Committees, Program Committees Entrepreneurs Caring for the Soul Of Business, "Spirituality And Business"

PROGRAMS

FOR EMPOWERING A MOVEMENT FOR NEW THOUGHT

and Supporting Spirituality in Individuals, Their Organizations, Institutions and Communities

We are a global nexus for exploring, experiencing and manifesting New Thought about a new way of spiritual living. Creating, Packaging, and promoting an organized compilation of model programs facilitating spiritual approach to all aspects of life

1. Spiritual Awareness

Supporting public awareness about Spirituality, Applied Spiritual Living, Life as Spiritual Practice, Spirituality in our Institutions, Guiding our Businesses

Through -

- Public & Media Outreach: Internet presence, magazine articles, media coverage, news magazines ...
- The Speakers Bureau
- Booth presence at conferences
- Kiosk placement
- Strategic Alliance Awareness Campaigns (Utilizing conferences & other events)

2. Education

Including – Self Guided Manuals, Study Notebooks, On-line courses, In home study group programs, courses in our centers,...

Through – Our Internet Sites, Our On-Line University, At our University and Resort, Events, Franchised Resource Centers, clients site delivered programs,

Including – all aspects of the Wheel of Life: Spiritual & Ethical, Family & Home, Mental & Educational, Social & Cultural, Financial & Career

- Create and Acquire the Best Proprietary Courses
- Fashion Strategic Alliances with the Best Programs
- Links to Best of All Other Programs
- Annotated Listings of All the Rest for Umbrella Site (One Stop)

Core Educational Programs: Spiritual Journey, Transformational Living, Life Application Exploring Concepts; Teaching Principles; Training Methodologies; Practicing Techniques

Providing seekers with educational resources - N.T. personal study, church based programs & institutional training (certification)

Facilitating home &/or group study plus class offerings - manuals, work-books, instructional videos, interactive CD's, curriculum syllabus for churches with guide book videos, chat rooms, spiritual mentor programs (coaching), integrative & on-line learning web sites.

Establish varied formats -Topical Lectures & Mini-Workshops, Theme Workshops & Courses, Seminars & Intensives, (+ above formats)

Publicized through - conferences, symposiums, journals, and our websites to provide seekers

A. Spiritual Journey Programs

Multi-faceted inquiry into spirituality for: members, interested non-members, curious visitors from the world religions (NTRC could publish *Spiritual Journey Guidebook & Catalog*)

Insights on the Spiritual Journey

Spiritual Path Programs for home, group, www. ,i.e. Course in Miracles; Divine Healing (Course in Christ Consciousness); Exploring Our Human & Spiritual Natures Course, Stages of Discipleship - Initiations on the Path, Christian Mysticism Forum (Union with God); Spiritual Awakening Series; Science of Mind, ...

Centering & Practicing the Presence

Spiritual Practices & Meditation Series; Spiritual Techniques, Technologies & Methodologies; Affirmations, Declarations, Meditations, Prayers, Treatments ...

Spiritual Renewal Programs for Churches

Exploration - Learning & Discovering Spirit Formation - Experiencing & Living by Spirit Direction - Becoming One with the Divine Empowerment - Expressing spirit & the gifts

B. Transformational Living Programs

An array of phased programs to expand capacity: healing & self esteem, fulfilling one's potential, life purpose, & mission.

Transformational Healing and Optimum Wellness Series

i.e. Kalos Health Facilitation ...

Emotional Well-being Series

Self - Esteem, (E.Q.) Emotional Intelligence, Compassionate Communications

Full-Potential Series

Being at Cause; Archetypes & Personality Types; Habits of Effective People;

Life Purpose Series

Gifts, Talents, Vocational Training; Mission; Vision, Living the Dream...

Heaven-on- Earth Series

Serving Through One's Mission While Co-creating Shared Visions with Others

C. <u>Life Application Series</u>

Multi-tiered programs to support people expressing spiritual aspirations in all their roles & domains of their life.

Special Need Programs

Provide adaptations of all the previous programs to specialized groups: shut ins, single

parents, disabled, teachers, social service workers, community leaders ...

Integration Program

Create tools & activities to assist participants integrate all programs: i.e. Study/Practice & Support groups, check off charts, coaching ...

Life's Roles & Domains Series

Spiritual Life Programs for:

Parenting and Family Dynamics

Couples (pre-marital, enrichment, reconciliation)

Work relationships & Environs.

Church Roles, Community Participation, ...

Spiritual Identity Series

Spiritual living as: woman, man, person of color, ethnic - cultural heritage, disabled ...

Stages of Life Series

Spiritual living for: children, youth, young adults, mature adults, mid-life, retirees, elderly

Applying N.T. to Life's Challenges

Health, Behavioral Patterns, Finances, Loss, Single Parenting, Separation,

3.Training and Certification

Through: On line, at our Facilities and Franchised RC.s, Churches, Spiritual Centers *For*: Mentors, Coaches, Counselors, Facilitators, Consultants...

As part of:

Bench marks on the Spiritual Path

Ongoing ministry or counseling profession credentials

As a part time or transition income for spiritually identified

Spiritual Coaching - "The Spirit of Coaching" Training

Who do you talk to after you have read your first N.T. books & visited a web site? Supporting people on the path who are not affiliated with a N.T. group. Assisting spiritual organizations establish a coaching program.

Credentialed Training Programs

Health Facilitator/Transformational Counselor Wellness & Well-being (Whole Life) Coaching Life-Purpose Facilitation Optimizing Potential Coaching Community Service Developer

Compassionate Communications Consultant

* Life Success Consultant

* Community Empowerment Consultant

Practitioner & Ministry Training

Formal training no matter what career Corporate Chaplaincy Program

4. Events

Conferences for Participants -

Tied to Events That Encourage New-people Participation

Annual Conferences & Transformation Expo

Spiritual Empowerment Conference (San Diego)

Shared focus: Individuals on the Spiritual Journey and Church Program development

Annual Thematic Focus of Life Application

Along with a focus on aspect of spiritual path;

Problem Exploring Panels: Organizational Growth Clinics; How To ...

Regional New Thought Conferences & Expos:

Youth Expo, Wellness Expo. etc.

with pre & post conference training intensives, i.e. coaching.

Possibly coordinate these with N.T. Parent Branches to create cooperative events.) (Possibly different expo theme in each region to attract participants from other regions or simply rotate that years thematic focus to each region.)

NTRC (INTA) District Meetings

Tied to a Metro area event, i.e. Church Out-reach & Growth Conf.; N.T. Symposiums

Intra-N.T. Synergy Symposiums: DS, URI, CRS, Unity, ...

Tied to - Ecumenical Dialogs - The Breadth & Depth of Christendom Interfaith Exploration - Many Paths, "Many Mansions" (with United Religions Initiatives)

Co-Sponsoring Convocations

with religious &/or non-governmental service organizations on topical issues or fundamental life concerns, i.e. Peace, Ecology...

5.	Broadcasting and	Cable Programming	
- •			

6. Special Programs

Spiritual Adventures

New Thought Fellowship Activities that bring people together to explore, study, heal, pray, & play - Co-Sponsored by NTRC & Membership Organizations & a Resort, Retreat, Transformational Travel Company, Cruise Line.

N.T. Cruises, Resorts, Global Travel; Sacred Site & Holy Pilgrimages, Hermitage Retreat, International Summits & Convocations; ...

SERVICES

FOR EMPOWERING A MOVEMENT FOR NEW THOUGHT

and Supporting Spirituality in Individuals, Their Organizations, Institutions and Communities

1. Individual Services

Serving the spiritual needs of participants seeking full-potential lives and the public (future participants). Serving as an outsourced service arm of New Thought organizations.

1800 FOR NTRC (calling for resources)

- 1) NT organizations in a zip or area code
- 2) Joining or helping start a N.T. Study Group & Fellowship in my area (since there are no organizations). (Eventually combine RSI, Unity, CRS, DS... data bases for profile searches, i.e. members willing to guide new members in their area.)
- 3) How do I start a study group or church: information from all member parent organizations.
- 4) I would like professional training, where do I begin?

...

New Thought Internet

Recommended and Comprehensive Resources, Education and Training, Chat Rooms and Study Groups. (i.e. Directories, Catalogs, Resource Center, Event Calendars, Conference Listings, On-line Journals...)

Subscriber Information (Password) - Bulletin Boards

Spiritual Journey Services especially meant to appeal to curious non-members

<u>Spiritual Correspondence Courses</u> (annotated listings, plus Survey Courses NTRC produces, i.e. Prosperity, Relationships, ...

Spiritual Path Resources: Books, tapes, periodicals, workbooks,...

Individual Subscriber Services

New Member Services i.e., interest surveys, profiles

Libraries and Archives - Audio & Video Tape Lending

Producing, Inter-linking, showcasing - magazines, newsletters, journals

Creating systems for rapid response to subscriber requests.

Inter/Intra N.T. Bulletin Boards & Calendars, directories, guides

Services for N.T. Members Active in Churches

"The Empowered Laity Services"

Schools for credentialed training: Scriptures, Healing & Prayer/Treatment; Teacher & Counselor Training; Service & Leadership Skills

N.T. Practitioners and Ministers

New Ministers Support Program

Sermon Series - Topical Tapes & Transcription Services
Preaching, Teaching, Consecration, Sacraments Exhortation, Edification, Encouragement, Sharing Vision

Specialized Services to Support Members from ...

Spiritual Journeyers Unaffiliated N.T. Adherents Interested Members from Mainstream Christian denominations Curious Members of World Religions

2. Organizational Subscriber Services.....

Specialized Services Uniquely Designed For:

Churches within New Thought Branches - DS, RSI, CRS, Unity, ... "Non-Denominational" New Thought Churches
Spiritual Centers

Program Development Services

Assisting churches & centers inaugurate model programs, i.e...

Spiritual Path Series - Practicing the Presence, Spiritual Practices, Renewal Progs.

Transformational Living Series - Being our Full-Potential; Living Purpose/Vision

Life Application Series - Integration Progs. for life's roles: family, work, community

Popular Companion Program Series - Model, Unique, Prototype (How to set up)
Course of Miracles, Divine Healing, Kalos Health Facilitation &

Transformational Healing, Compassionate Communications, Self Esteem,

Emotional Intelligence, Habits of Highly Effective People, Spirit of Coaching, ...

Creating Heaven on Earth - Institutional & Community Visionary Models Organizing Spiritual Fellowship: Spiritual Adventures, Retreats, ...

CHURCH ORGANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

New Church Support Services - a wide array of support for: founding churches and planting spin-off churches

Outreach and Growth Program Development

Outreach and Growth Sample Programs Notebooks & Video (Sample promotional materials, sample Sunday, programs, sample bulletins, newsletters)
New Members Orientation Classes

CHURCH WORSHIP SERVICES DEVELOPMENT

Worship Services Presentations: Sunday Morning (Before and after classes), Celebration Services, Sunday & Wednesday Nights

Corporate Prayer, Affirmation

Thanksgiving, Intercessory, Sowing & Proclaiming, Binding Yokes,

CHURCH MINISTRIES DEVELOPMENT

Church Member's Purpose & Destiny Support Program (how they can best serve in church): Passion, Gifts, Temperament, Talents, Maturity, Availability

Youth Ministry: Nursery, Children, Young Adult

Music & Sacred Arts Program Support Services: New Thought Music Catalog

Music Programs Sample Tape & Video Series

Establishing Music Programs

Community Outreach Music Programs (Edutainment)

Dance & Drama Groups

Community Service Program Support Services: Hungry, Abused, Addicted, Shut-ins...

"Helps" Congregation Needs Program Support Services: Aid to Hurt/Broken/

Destitute, Supporting those in Crisis, Bereavement, Hospice

Hospitality: Ushers, Greeters, Visitors ...

Family Support Ministries

Marriage: Pre-Marriage, Ceremony, Enrichment, Counseling Family: Parenting Classes, Single Parents, Counseling, ...

Sharing New Thought

With friends, family, & acquaintances N.T. in the workplace

Hosting or Coordinating: Conferences, Retreats, Fairs

CHURCH MANAGEMENT Support Services:

"How To Tape Series," Best Examples, Case Studies, Notebooks of Sample Materials,
Manuals...

Establishing and Expanding the Church Office:

Office Roles, Responsibilities; Reception, Secretary, Office Manager, Operations, ... Setting up Systems, Training, Supervision & Evaluation

Church Administration

Bookkeeping, Monthly Accounting, Quarterly & Annual Reporting, Sales Tax, Taxes?, Budgeting, Payroll, Cash Disbursements, Petty Cash,

Legal: City Codes, County Permits, Insurance, Getting and Maintaining Tax status - Church, Religious Association, 501(c)3 Non-Profit, Computer, Mailing list maintenance, ...

Church Organization, Roles & Responsibilities: Boards, Elders, Deacons, Advisory

- Boards, Taskforces, Committees, Congregational Meetings...
- **Staffing**: Hiring the Pastor, Staff, Compensation & Benefits, Promoting, Training, Volunteer coordination, FICA, Self-Employment Tax, Housing Allowances, ...
- **Finances**: Tithing, Offerings, Fund Raising Projects, Trusts, Bereavement Gifting, Bookstores, Gift shops, Unrelated Income, Grants, Social Investing Reserves,
- **Audio Visual Department**: P.A. system & advanced mixing, taping sermons-seminars-classes, choir & music recording, drama lighting, cable casting,
- **The Building**: Renting, Leasing, Buying, Refinancing, Renovating and Building, Sharing space, Grounds, Maintenance, Cleaning

3. Institutional Subscriber Services

Uniquely designed programs, network, strategic planning with each of the following:

- **National Associations** AGNT Association of Global New Thought; INTA International Association of New Thought
- **Allied "Parent Organizations"** -The Branches of New Thought (DS, RSI, UCRS, Unity, ...)
- **Allied Associations** (Licensed Practitioners of Church of RS, Independent New Thought Minister and Practitioner Assoc., ...)
- **Allied Schools** (Professional Practitioner, UCRS; Unity Village; ...)

 Recruiting for them, clearinghouse for inquiries on training
- Organizational Development Projects Intra NTRC & inter organizational (with NT branches)

 Creating a sense of community committed to a Movement for New Thought Shared Concepts & Principles, a Common Purpose, One Vision, Many Missions

Establish Alliances

Create strategic partnerships to advance shared aspirations

Organizations, Associations, Large Churches, & New Thought Colleges: Co-sponsor events, launch initiatives, educate memberships, network...

New Thought Publishers, Video Producers, Travel companies

Synergistically coordinated conferences: INTA, Unity, Johanna Coleman, Asilomars, NTRC Spiritual Empowerment ...

Foster Association Development within NT: New ministers association, New Though Women

Focus on Intra-Faith, create Liaison's (Synergy Symposiums: DS, RS, Unity, ...)

4. Affiliated Subscriber Services

Cross participation, partnerships, co-sponsorships...)

Semi-Government Agencies (National Council on Women, National Prayer Day Council UNICEF, UN Committee on Religious Freedom...)

Non Governmental Organizations (NGOs)

Religious Organizations, Agencies and Associations (United Religious Initiative, Inter-Faith & Ecumenical groups, i.e. Nation Council of Churches; ...)

Create Affiliates in NT, Create Affiliate Ambassadors

Transformational Teachers and Authors (Speakers Bureau Service)

United Religions Initiative

Holistic Medical Associations

American Friends Service Committee (Quakers)

...

Create Interfaith Emissaries

Ecumenical Dialogs - The Breath and Depth of Christendom Interfaith Exploration - Many Paths, Many Mansions

Participate in National Days (from the New Thought Perspective) (great way to create alliances)
National Prayer, Women, Unicef - Children, UNUSA-UN Day...

Co-Sponsor - National Conferences, events, "days", initiatives

Participate in and sign - National and International Summit Declarations

Institutionalizing New Thought (Formal inclusion in mainstream institutions)

Military, College and Hospital Chaplains

Corporate Chaplaincy Programs

National Prayer Breakfasts

Presidential Prayer group

Academic Religious Curriculum

...

Membership Campaign: new organizations, new members; old memberships, new commitments Disseminate the vision packet to all member organizations and do a new mailing to prospective organizational members.

4. New Thought Movement Support Services.....

Expanding the Movement for New Thought

OUTREACH TO POTENTIAL MEMBERS

Individual Membership Campaign

N.T. Church Members, Unaffiliated N.T. Adherents, N.T. Practitioners & Ministers; Members of World Religions, Interested Mainstream Christians

Creating Local/Global Spiritual Community

Between N.T. Adherents & Among N.T. Organizations N.T. Churches Unaffiliated, N.T Churches, Spiritual Centers

International Membership Outreach Networking

Program Development, Translations

PUBLIC AWARENESS SERVICES For New Thoughts Towards a New Way of Life

Public Awareness Services - For New Thoughts Towards a New Way of Life

New Thought Speakers Bureau

New Thought @ ntrc.org

Hyper-linked Web Sites

N.T. - TV, Cable & Radio Shows, Eventually a N.T. cable channel

Public Education Coordinated Outreach (by NTRC & members)

Co-op Periodical Advertising

Co-op Promotional Mailings (district & regional mailings)

Outreach to affiliated organization's members

NTRC/Member coverage in all directories, resource books, anthologies

New Thought inclusion in High School and college comparative religion courses... & Divinity College curriculum,

Media Outreach

NTRC news releases for member events with a national draw, new book releases...

Articles on New Thought: Mainstream press, i.e. Religion Section; Religious and New

Age Magazines, Affiliates Newsletters, Natural Health (body, mind, spirit mags.),

Progressive Magazines (Context, Mother Earth, UTNE Reader,...), Related

Professional Associations, New Thought credentialing institutions

Book & Music reviews on New Thought releases - in all the above medium

Documentary coverage by local cable, discovery style and public broadcasting

Infomercial

Media News Magazines

Link websites for members and affiliates

Testimonial compilations

News and Mainstream Magazine Recognition - New Thought Visible Members, Leaders, Exemplary Clergy

HONORS AND ACCOLADES -

Giving greatly deserved recognition, while getting exposure for N.T. accomplishments

Annual Awards Banquet

Best New Spiritual Program; Best Church Outreach Program; Pastor of the Year; Most exciting new church; Biggest Contribution to New Thought; Greatest Contribution to NT; Best NT Author; Best New Thought Music; Most growth in membership in one year; ...

Regional Recognition Banquets - Acknowledgments & accolades

Spiritual "Grammy's" NT Awards Night

Humanitarian Services by a Religious Organization Body, Mind, Spirit Integrative Author of the Year Spiritual Guide book Author of the Year Interfaith Builder of the Year (Breaking Down Walls)

Seek Out The Famous Who Are New Thought

Get public endorsements (written and media) Get sponsorships for events; Acknowledge them in Recognition and Awards Events

CENTERS FOR EMPOWERING A MOVEMENT FOR NEW THOUGHT

and Supporting Spirituality in Individuals, Their Organizations, Institutions and Communities

The Sadona Center - Center SPACE, Empowerment Center, Successful Living...

The New Thought Resource Center, The New Thought University, The New Thought Retreat Spa

Model Metropolitan New Thought Churches with Prototype Programs

Licensed New Thought Community Resource Centers with Certified Spiritual Mentor Staff

Institutional and Community Sponsored Spiritual Resource Centers

New Thought Youth Camps

THE NEW THOUGHT RESOURCE CENTER SUPPORT CENTER

NTRC ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENTS

The upside down corporation concept, where members are on top and management at the base: members and public, ministers, N.T. parent organizations/associations/schools as division heads, and NTRC at the foundation facilitating everyone serve our membership and future membership. The administration then becomes a support center assisting the ministry serve the laity or spiritual leadership serve it's public.

NTRC Research And Policy Planning Agenda and Task-force Foci

Professional Development

Standardized Licensing & Certification (Raising Educational Standards)

Formal Educational Institution

Professional Activities

Fund Raising For the New Thought Movement: Grants, Endowments

Subscriber Surveys and Feedback

Subscriber Networking for Mutual Support

Alliance Building: Affiliates and Allied organization, shared goals and objectives, co-creating...

Mission, Goals, Objectives Clarification & Strategic Development

Support Center Teams

Subscriber Services, Public Education, New Members, Finances, PR, Publications, Media Productions, Conferences, etc.

NEW THOUGHT MOVEMENT

New Thought Associations

Association of Global New Thought International Association of Global New Thought

Branch Visions - Parent Orgs. Strategic Plans

Unity
Religious Science
Divine Science

School Visions & Planning

Unity School for Religious Studies Emma Curtis Hopkins Religious Science Council